



GAIL WONG, ARCHITECT

Gail has been practicing in architecture for 30 years. With degrees in both architecture and landscape architecture, Gail's experience ranges from site planning, urban design planning to all phases of architecture as well as architectural illustration. She has experience with a diverse range of building types, including custom single-family and multi-family residences, as well as commercial, educational, and municipal facilities. Gail provided all of the illustrations for the Vineyard Lane project on Bainbridge Island.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Gail L. Wong Architects, Founder and Owner, 1993-Present
Kriegh Architects Inc. PS, Consulting Architect, 2000-present
University of Washington, College of Architecture and Urban Planning,
Adjunct Faculty, 1992-Present

Carlson Ferrin Architects, Project Manager 1988-1993
Greg Bader Architects, Project Architect, Associate 1987-1988
Hallenbeck, Chamorro, & Associates, Designer 1978-1983

COMMERCIAL PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Public Facilities & Master Planning Projects

Wyatt Madison Mixed-Use Residential Community, Bainbridge, WA , 2007
Three Cedars Waldorf School Master Plan, Bellevue, WA , 2005-2006
Burlington Police and Fire Station Master Plan, Burlington WA, 1988-1992
King County Shoreline District Courthouse, Shoreline, WA, 1988-1992
Puyallup Municipal Facilities Master Plan, 1988-1992
River Front Connection, Bend, Oregon, 1988-1992
Tualatin Downtown Master Plan, Tualatin, Oregon, 1988-1992
12th St. Studios, City of Seattle, Seattle, WA, 1988-1992

School Facilities

Overlake Math and Science Building: Redmond, WA , 1990-1993
University of Washington, Hutchinson Hall Remodel, Seattle, WA, 1990-1993

Offices and Retail

Larry's Bellevue Shops Building A & B, Bellevue, WA, 1988-1992
Metropolitan Park Plaza Design, Seattle, WA, 1988-1992
Petaluma Factory Outlet, Petaluma, CA, 1988-1992
Sunset Square, Bellingham, WA, 1988-1992

SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Mariner's Habitat House, New Home, Seattle, WA
Newell Residence, New Home, Fort Bragg, CA, 2006
Korth Residence Remodel, Seattle, WA
Stokes Maag Residence, Remodel, Seattle, WA
Wong Koppe Addition, Seattle, WA
Voss Residence New Home, Kirkland, WA

Orr Residence Addition, Seattle, WA
Dr. A. B. Wong Residence Remodel, San Francisco, CA
Takano Bridges Addition, Seattle, WA
Blatter Pless Addition, Seattle, WA
Rose Residence Addition, Beaux Arts Village, WA
Wong Residence, Remodel, El Cerrito, CA

MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Vineyard Lane, Mixed-Use Residential Community, Bainbridge Island, WA, 2005
Ferndale Apartments, Ferndale, WA, 1990
Parkway Towers Condominiums, Fremont, CA, 1983

ARCHITECTURAL ILLUSTRATION CLIENTELE

Jane Arst Public Relations
Bannerworks
Boyle Wagoner Architects
Nancy Burfiend Design Group
Don Carlson Architects
Environmental Works

Mark Hinshaw, AIA, AICP
Koppe Wagoner Architects
Miller Hull Architects
The Retail Group
Starbucks Coffee Company
The Winery LLC- Vineyard Lane Project

EDUCATION, LICENSES AND MEMBERSHIPS

Registered Architect - State of Washington, 1988
University of Washington, Master of Architecture, 1987
University of California, Berkeley, B.A., Landscape Architecture, 1977

AWARDS AND HONORS

Montlake Elementary School Acorn Award 2007
Valle Scholarship Award for Research, University of Washington, 1986
Commendation for Master Thesis, Award for Research and Design, University of Washington, CAUP, 1986
College Award, Group Category, University of Washington, CAUP, 1985
NAHRO National Student Competition on Revitalizing Post War Rental Housing, Special Merit Citation, 1985
Tau Sigma Delta Honor Society in Architecture and Allied Arts 1984
First Award Landscaping, Hayward Chamber of Commerce 1981

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

Municipal and Civic

Central Area Seattle, Young Life, Committee Member, 2007-Present
Habitat for Humanity, University Presbyterian Church
Habitat for Humanity, Mariner's House Judkins Park, 2006
Architects Without Borders, Founding Member, Board Member, 2005
Montlake Elementary School PTSA Board Member, 2005-2006
Washington Middle School PTSA Vice President, 2004-2007
Montlake Elementary School Academic Volunteer Coordinator, 2004-2007

Educational Associations

Garfield High School PTSA Present
Meany Middle School PTSA, Building Leadership Team Representative Present
University of Washington, Adjunct Faculty, 1991-Present
Washington Middle School PTSA 2004-2007
Montlake Elementary School PTSA 1998-2007

Arts Organizations

Meany Middle School Arts Initiative Committee, Present

PUBLISHED PROJECTS

Inside the Not So Big House, by Sarah Susanka, 2005, Taunton Press.
Featured project: Blatter Pless Residence.
Carlson Architects Expanding Northwestern Regionalism, by John Pastier & Don Carlson, 2002, Edizioni Press.
Featured project: Larry's Bellevue Shops and Petaluma Factory Outlet Buildings.
Architecture, "Food Chain", by Heidi Landecker, October 1990, BPI Communications, Inc.
Featured project: Larry's Bellevue Shops A & B.